



TOWN OF LEDYARD CONNECTICUT TOWN COUNCIL

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339-1551
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Chairman S. Naomi Rodriguez

June 5, 2025

Ms. Elizabeth Burdick
Town Planner
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Ms. Burdick:

At its Special Meeting held on June 4, 2025 the Ledyard Town Council approved a “*Certified Resolution of Application- Small Cities Program – Habitat for Humanity*” for housing infrastructure; authorizing the Mayor to submit a 2025 Application in the amount of up-to \$1 million to the State Department of Housing (DOH) for funds under the CDBG Small Cities Program.

This grant will be a pass-through to support infrastructure design and engineering on lots 8, 9, and 11 Colby Drive for development by Habitat for Humanity into 16 single family and 11 duplex homes on Colby Drive, Ledyard, Connecticut.

Please feel free to contact Chairman Rodriguez should you have any questions regarding this meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Roxanne M. Maher
Administrative Assistant
to the Ledyard Town Council

Attachment

cc: Director of Finance
Treasurer
Land Use Director/Town Planner